
Dietrich, William 

8/16/2013 5:21:24 PM
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Gates-Gregg conf. call — Redacted

Meredith,
Thanks! No problem on Mid-American. 
Have a great weekend.
Bill

---- Original Message-----
From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.coral 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2013 5:12 PM 
To: Dietrich, William 
Subject: Re: Gates-Gregg conf. call - Redacted

Bill,

That is correct. Also, Mid-American will likely be joining the call. Hope that is ok.

Have a great weekend.

Thanks,
Meredith

On Aug 16, 2013, at 4:53 PM, "Dietrich, William"
<william.dietrich@.cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:william.dietrieh@cpuc.ca.gov» wrote:

Meredith,
Thanks again.
Just for clarity, does one type asterisk before and after the passcode digits?
Bill

Call In Redacted

■Original Appointment-
From: Redacted On Behalf Of Allen, Meredith
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2013 3:29 PM
To: Allen, Meredith; Dietrich, William; Borak, Mary Jo
Subject: Gates-Gregg
When: Monday, August 19, 2013 10:15 AM-10:45 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Call In I Redacted
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